
FOI number: HBC_FOI_20190244 
Date FOI Received: 23/03/2019 
Department: Hertfordshire County Council (Not Hertsmere Borough Council) 
Title: Safeguarding referrals 
Description: Details of the number of safeguarding referrals made to the 
council. 
 
 
 
Request:  (As Redacted sent by requestor)  
 

FOI to be replied to by email only due to reasonable adjustments to <REDACTED> 

  

Date: 23/03/2019 

  

Dear , 

 

We would like to find out the following: 

 

"Between the dates of Jan 16 - Jan 19 how many 'Safeguarding Referrals' were received from 

the following organisations 'Department for Work & Pensions', 'Independent Assessment 

Services also know as ATOS UK', 'Capita' and 'Centre for Disability & Health Assessments also 

known as Maximus'? 

 

If for any reason the timescale is too complex please use the following question instead: 

 

Between the dates of Jan 17 - Jan 19 how many 'Safeguarding Referrals' were received from the 

following organisations 'Department for Work & Pensions', 'Independent Assessment Services 

also know as ATOS UK', 'Capita' and 'Centre for Disability & Health Assessments also known as 

Maximus'? 

 

Kind Regards, 

 
 
 
Response:  (Response as Redacted sent by service)  
 
Thank you for your query. 
 
Hertfordshire is a two tier area and this service is not provided at a district level but by the 
County Council. 
 
Therefore, please refer your FOI request to Hertfordshire County Council who will be able to 
help you. 
 
Kind regards 
FOI 
 


